




From:                                 @nvchamber.ca
Sent:                                  Mon 2018-09-10 
To:                                      
Subject:                             Confirmation: 21st Annual Business Excellence Awards Finalist Celebration

Registration Confirmation

If you or your guest(s) are unable to attend please contact the Chamber at 604.987.4488 as there may be a wait list. 

Confirmation Number: 
Primary Contact:  (MLA for North Vancouver - Seymour) 
Payment Type: Credit Card 

Add to Calendar

Edit Registration 

Summary
Item Description Quantity Total Amt

BEA Finalist Celebration Guest 1 $35.00
Sales Tax $1.75

Total: $36.75 
PAID 

21st Annual Business Excellence Awards Finalist Celebration 
 As business evolves,  so does the North Vancouver Business Excellence Awards.  This year, we have added 2 
new award categories and welcome BDO as presenting sponsor to the Business Excellence Awards Finalist 
Celebration!

You are invited to celebrate and meet the finalists for the 2018 Business Excellence Awards in Innovation, 
Sustainability*, Service Excellence, Young Entrepreneur, Best Employer* and Business of the Year. 

On September 13th come connect with members of the North Vancouver business community, nosh on nibblies 
from Railtown Catering, enjoy Lavish Liquid’s no-host bar and celebrate businesses demonstrating excellence in 
North Vancouver. 
 
*new award category 

Finalists Announced!





Mavrixx
#202 1965 West 4th Ave
BC  V6J 1M8

@mavrixx.com
GST/HST Registration No.: 

Invoice  1033

INVOICE TO

Jane Thornthwaite, MLA
DATE

10/30/2018
PLEASE PAY

$315.00
DUE DATE
11/14/2018

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE TAX AMOUNT

09/30/2018 LEAP Academy
Block of 5 Youth Seats to 
LEAP Live, 2018 mental health 
speaker training

1 300.00 GST 300.00

SUBTOTAL 300.00
GST @ 5% 15.00
TOTAL 315.00

TOTAL DUE $315.00

Thank you for your business. Please address all cheques 
and payments to "Mavrixx Performance Training"

THANK YOU.

TAX SUMMARY

RATE TAX NET

GST @ 5% 15.00 300.00





From:                                 Vancouver Post Alliance
Sent:                                  Mon 2018-10-29 11:53 AM
To:                                      Hosseinzadeh, Nick
Subject:                             Vancouver Post Alliance Payment receipt

PAYMENT RECEIPT 

Vancouver Post Alliance 

Date: Monday, October 29, 2018 
Amount: $40.00 
Tender: PayPal Payments Standard 

Payment received from: 
    Jane Thornthwaite 
    @leg.bc.ca 
     

Payment for: 

Date Document  

Monday, October 
29, 2018

Invoice 01945 
Registration for "VPA EVENT - 4th Annual Holiday 
Celebration 2018" (Friday, December 07, 2018 7:00 
PM, Nonna's Table - Hotel at the Waldorf, 1489 East 
Hastings Street , Vancouver, BC), Non-Member

Settled 
amount 
$40.00

Invoice total 
$40.00

Due $0.00

Total settled: $40.00 
Available balance: $0.00 

Thank you for your payment! If you applied for a Corporate or Professional Membership, please take a 
moment after approval to view your profile and edit your privacy settings to select what information you 
want hidden, or listed in the public directory.  Some of your information is set to public view by default i.e. 
name and website or IMDB link.







From:                                nvchamber.ca
Sent:                                  Wed 2018-10-31 6:49 PM
To:                                      
Subject:                             Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber.

Payment Confirmation

Name:  
Company: MLA for North Vancouver - Seymour
Transaction Number: 10109768
CC Number: 
Amount: $31.50

Description Item(s) Quantit
y Total Amount

Registration - Jingle & Mingle Holiday Social Attendees: 1 1 $31.50
Grand Total: $31.50

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:

North Vancouver Chamber
102-124 West 1st Street
North Vancouver, BC V7M 3N3 
(604) 987-4488

@nvchamber.ca
https://www.nvchamber.ca



From:                                 Nick Hosseinzadeh
Sent:                                  Wed 2018-11-21 5:02 PM
To:                                      Hosseinzadeh, Nick
Subject:                             Fwd: Online Payment Confirmation

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: @nvchamber.ca>
Date: Wed, Nov 21, 2018 at 4:59 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation
To: 

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber.

Payment Confirmation

Name:  
Company: MLA for North Vancouver - Seymour
Transaction Number: 10109831
CC Number: 
Amount: $51.45

Description Item(s) Quantit
y Total Amount

Registration - Conversation with the Mayors 
Luncheon 2019 Attendees: 1 1 $51.45

Grand Total: $51.45

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

-- 
Nick Hosseinzadeh
778.996.6425







From:                                 Lions Gate Hospital Foundation
Sent:                                  Wed 2018-12-12 10:38 AM
To:                                       
Subject:                             Thank you for registering

Dear 

Thank you for registering for our 4th Annual LGH Community Cares Gala which will be hosted at 
the Vancouver Club on Saturday, April 6th at 6pm.

Your support of the gala will make a difference to the quality of health care in our community as all 
proceeds will go towards a new high-tech Medical & Surgical Centre which will transform care for 
everyone on the North Shore.

We have a wonderful evening planned and we will be in touch closer to the event date with 
detailed information. 

Please note that tickets will not be issued for the gala. Simply visit the registration desk upon 
arrival for entry

If you have any questions or would like further information about this event, please email 
@vch.ca or call  at .

Thank you for your support. 

Warmest regards,

 CFRE
President & CEO
Lions Gate Hospital Foundation 

 

Here are your registration details:

Registration

Saturday, April 06, 2019 6:00 PM

Ticket $300.00

Jane Thornthwaite
Seating preferences: Perhaps by 
some board members? 

 

Total $300.00

Amount paid: $300.00
Payment Method: Visa Credit card ending in 
Date: 12/12/2018

 





Facebook, Inc. Account:   
1601 Willow Road  
Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452  
United States 

 
Billing Report: 08/01/2018 - 10/01/2018 
 
 
Facebook Ads Payment  
Payment Method: PayPal 
 

Date Billed Transaction ID Amount Billed 
   

10/01/2018 1791083147675090-3721458 $249.09 CAD 
   

08/31/2018 1883819675068102-3647779 $249.21 CAD 
   

 TOTAL $498.30 CAD 
    



2019 Windsor Secondary School   604-805-5253  

Safe After Grad Committee 

 

October 9, 2018 

 

 

Jane Thornthwaite 

MLA, BC Liberal Government 

217 – 1233 Lynne Valley Road 

North Vancouver, BC  V7J 0A1 

604-983-9852 

 

 

Re:   2019 Windsor Secondary School After Grad 

 

 

Dear Jane, 

 

 

Thank you for your continued commitment in supporting the annual Windsor Secondary School 

Safe After Grad.  Your advertising will assist us in hosting this event. 

 

Please consider this an invoice in the amount of $1,000. 

 

Without your help and support, this event would not be possible. 

 

Thank you! 
 

 and  

Co-Chairs, 2019 Windsor Secondary School Safe After Grad Committee 

 

 

Please make cheque payable to:     and ,  

, North Vancouver, BC,  

@shaw.ca 

      







Facebook, Inc. Account:   
1601 Willow Road  
Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452  
United States 

 
Billing Report: 10/02/2018 - 10/31/2018 
 
 
Facebook Ads Payment  
Payment Method: PayPal 
 

Date Billed Transaction ID Amount Billed 
   

10/31/2018 1873741726075900-3793815 $221.00 CAD 
   

 TOTAL $221.00 CAD 
    



From:                                 NORTH VANCOUVER COMMUNITY
Sent:                                  Wed 2018-10-03 12:46 PM
To:                                      
Subject:                             Transaction Receipt - Do Not Reply

NORTH VANCOUVER COMMUNITY
335 Lonsdale Avenue
North Vancouver BC
V7M 2G3
T: 604.988.6844
F: 604.988.2787

nvartscouncil.ca

TRANSACTION RECORD
--------------------------------------------------
                     APPROVED                     
--------------------------------------------------

TYPE              PURCHASE

ORDER ID          mvt3859591898
CUSTOMER ID       

AMOUNT (CAD)      $69.55

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Oct 03 2018 12:45PM
REF NUM           662206310019450050 M

AUTH CODE         05620I  

--------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------
             APPROVED - THANK YOU 027             
--------------------------------------------------

REFUND POLICY       
http://nvartscouncil.ca/refund-policies

-------------------ITEM DETAILS-------------------

DESCRIPTION       Tusks Art Rental $15
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $
------------------
DESCRIPTION       Winter in Vancouver Art Rental $15
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $
------------------
DESCRIPTION       Cates Park 4/50 Art Rental $15
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $
------------------
DESCRIPTION       Lynn Canyon 2 Art Rental $20
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $







INVOICE
Invoice No. :

Date :

Page :

NSND00099453

11/13/2018

1

LMP Publication Limited
Partnership- A Div. of Glacier 
Media
3355 Grandview Hwy
Vanc, BC V5M 1Z5
PH: 604 630-3540
EM: LMPAR@VAN.NET

Advertiser :

JANE THORNTHWAITE

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment

 Net 30

Billed to :

JANE THORNTHWAITE

217-1233 LYNN VALLEY ROAD

NORTH VANCOUVER, BC  V7J 0A1

Description Rate Gross Discount Net

11/09/2018

4490142

Remembrance Day
Publication :
Title :

Ad # :

Ad Size :
P.O. # :

Color :Reference #:
REM

Full Process
Section:

A33Page:

Issue Date :

V-1/3-V,  4.0000 Col. x 7.0000 Inches

North Shore News

Job #: R0011628202

Process Colour 77.15 77.150.00

Frequency Discount -572.28 -572.280.00

Feature Discount -415.41 -415.410.00

ZOOM 10.00 10.000.00

Ad Space 1186.88 1,186.880.00

300.66AMOUNT DUE :

PAYMENT :

ADJUSTMENT :

0.00

0.00

SUB TOTAL :

H.S.T./G.S.T. :

INVOICE TOTAL :

286.34

14.32

300.66

300.66AMOUNT DUE :

PAYMENT :
ADJUSTMENT :

0.00
0.00

SUB TOTAL :
H.S.T./G.S.T. :

INVOICE TOTAL :

286.34
14.32

300.66

-  PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -

Invoice No. :

Date :

NSND00099453

11/13/2018

110430Client Id. :

Telephone :

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. : 84515 3105 RT0001

P.S.T. : 0.00

P.S.T. : 0.00

JANE THORNTHWAITE

217-1233 LYNN VALLEY ROAD

NORTH VANCOUVER, BC  V7J 0A1

(604) 775-0803



From:                                 NORTH VANCOUVER COMMUNITY
Sent:                                  Sat 2018-11-03 3:24 PM
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

ORDER ID          mvt4128386956
CUSTOMER ID       

AMOUNT (CAD)      $69.55

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Nov 03 2018 03:24PM
REF NUM           662206310019760080 M

AUTH CODE         02957I  

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

DESCRIPTION       18084 Art Rental Oct 29-Nov 29 2018
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       18006 Art Rental Oct 29-Nov 29 2018
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       21684 Art Rental Oct 29-Nov 29 2018
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       16096 Art Rental Oct 29-Nov 29 2018
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $20.00



From:                                 NORTH VANCOUVER COMMUNITY
Sent:                                  Sat 2018-12-01 4:49 PM
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

ORDER ID          mvt4371174724
CUSTOMER ID        

AMOUNT (CAD)      $69.55

CARD NUM          **** **** **** 
ACCOUNT           VISA

DATE              Dec 01 2018 04:49PM
REF NUM           662206310010020040 M

AUTH CODE         07314I  

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

DESCRIPTION       18006 Art Rental Nov 29-Dec 29 2018
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       21684 Art Rental Nov 29-Dec 29 2018
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $15.00
------------------
DESCRIPTION       16096 Art Rental Nov 29-Dec 29 2018
PRODUCT CODE      AR
QUANTITY          1
ITEM AMOUNT       $20.00
------------------

TAX 1             $4.55
TOTAL CAD         $69.55



Invoice
Date

03/12/2018

Invoice #

7507

Invoice To

Jane  Thornthwaite
MLA,North Vancouver-Seymour
217-1233 Lynn Valley Rd
North Vancouver, Bc V7J 0A1

Ship To

Jane  Thornthwaite
MLA,North Vancouver-Seymour
217-1233 Lynn Valley Rd
North Vancouver, Bc V7J 0A1

P.O. No. TermsShip

03/12/2018

PST#

Sales Tax Summary

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Payments/Credits

Business Number

Item Description Amount Tax

Christma... 17,000 Christmas/  Greeting Post cards 4" x 6" printed on 14pt Card stock , full
colour on the front and black ink on the back , and bundled in 100's . with file
setup.

1740.00 S

GST@5.0%                                                                         87.00
PST (BC)@7.0%                                                               121.80
Total Tax                                                                           208.80

$1,948.80

$1,948.80

$1,740.00

$0.00







































AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo  Invoice # Bill To Invoice Date 10/31/2018__________________ ________ ____ _________________________________________________ ________ _____ _______________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed      35  EA          0.85 /EA         29.75  G

7777000300 Flats Mailed       1  EA          2.68 /EA          2.68  G

7777000600 Parcels Mailed       1  EA         12.25 /EA         12.25  G
Fuel Surcharge %         12.50  %           1.53 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         46.21 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                46.21              2.31 _____________

Total (CAD)         48.52 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

JANE THORNTHWAITE, MLA
NORTH VAN-SEYMOUR CONSTITUENCY
217-1233 LYNN VALLEY RD
NORTH VANCOUVER BC  V7J 0A1

Invoice
Document Number Date

31-Oct-2018
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# PST-1012-8318 Printed: 11/06/2018 11:45:46













AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo  Invoice # Bill To Invoice Date 11/30/2018_________________ _______ ____ _________________________________________________ _______ ____ _______________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed       2  EA          0.85 /EA          1.70  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal          1.70 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                 1.70              0.09 _____________

Total (CAD)          1.79 _____________

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

30-Nov-2018
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

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# PST-1012-8318 Printed: 12/06/2018 11:52:29







From:                                 Stephanie Marshall-White
Sent:                                  Thu 2018-09-13 9:30 PM
To:                                      Hosseinzadeh, Nick
Subject:                             Fwd: PayByPhone Parking Receipt

Parking receipt for the NV Chamber event. 

Stephanie Marshall-White

Begin forwarded message:

From: "support@paybyphone.com" <support@paybyphone.com>
Date: September 13, 2018 at 6:20:06 PM PDT
To: @live.ca>
Subject: PayByPhone Parking Receipt

PayByPhone Parking Receipt
, Vancouver, 

Location Number: 3018
Location Name:
License Plate:
Parking Started: 2018/09/13 
Parking Expiry: 2018/09/13 
Parking Cost: $12.35

(including Service Charge)

Payment Method: VISA ************
Transaction No. 394872663
Payment Date: 2018/09/13 

Thank you for using PayByPhone

You can access a full list of all your parking transactions and update your profile at 
paybyphone.com.

If you're a smartphone user and haven't already, why not try our mobile web site at 
m.paybyphone.com or our apps via the links below.

    
© 2015 PayByPhone Technologies Inc.



Page 2

Constituency Assistant Mileage
Reimbursement Form

(Note: Stand-alone Mileage Reimbursements may be submitted without completion of an
Expense Reimbursement Form)

MLA Thornthwaite, Jane - - Rate Per Kilometer $0.54

Expense Account For Period From 9/10/18 to 9/30/18

Payee Name  Total Kilometers 265.00

Payee Address  -     North Vancouver, BC   Total Reimbursement $143.10

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement

2018-09-10 Constit Office Cap U Event 12 $ 6.37
2018-09-11 Constit Office Rona, Michael's Off Supp 10 $ 5.35
2018-09-21 Constit Office Mercy Canada Event 112 $ 60.48
2018-09-22 Constit Office Pick up JT, Cap Fest Event 18 $ 9.45
2018-09-23 Constit Office West Van Community Centre Event 24 $ 12.74
2018-09-28 Constit Office Pick up JT, Holiday Inn, Turning Point Events 22 $ 11.99
2018-09-30 Constit Office Pick up JT, Vancouver, Recovery Fest Events 68 $ 36.72

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

265 $143.10

Note 4

Last Name, First Name

MM/DD/YR



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

Expense Account For Period From 9/6/18 to 9/14/18

Payee Name -  Total Kilometers 187.20

Payee Address    North Vancouver, BC   Total Reimbursement $101.09

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement

2018-09-06 Pick up JT Recovery Conference 49 $ 26.68
2018-09-07 Pick up JT Recovery Conference 49 $ 26.68
2018-09-08 Pick up JT Recovery Day, BBQ, NVFC 66 $ 35.64
2018-09-14 Pick up JT Events 11 $ 5.94
2018-09-13 Constit Pinnacle Hotel 11 $ 6.16

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

187 $101.09

Note 4

Last Name, First Name

MM/DD/YR



Page 2

Constituency Assistant Mileage
Reimbursement Form

(Note: Stand-alone Mileage Reimbursements may be submitted without completion of an
Expense Reimbursement Form)

MLA Thornthwaite, Jane - Rate Per Kilometer $0.54

Expense Account For Period From 10/1/18 to 10/22/18

Payee Name Total Kilometers 167.70

Payee Address , North Vancouver, BC  Total Reimbursement $90.56

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement

2018-10-01 Constit Office Parkgate Event 17 $ 9.18
2018-10-04 Constit Office Polygon Gallery, Drop off JT Event 18 $ 9.72
2018-10-09 Constit Office Pick up JT, Lookout Society, Drop off JT Events 56 $ 30.08
2018-10-16 Constit Office Frame Pickup Office Supplies 12 $ 6.32
2018-10-19 Constit Office Pickup Jt Westminister House Events 48 $ 26.08
2018-10-22 Constit Office Parkgate Event 17 $ 9.18

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

168 $90.56

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

Expense Account For Period From 11/3/18 to 11/17/18

Payee Name Total Kilometers 194.00

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $104.76

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement

2018-11-03 Constit Office BMO Theatre Centre Event 30 $ 16.20
2018-11-04 Constit Office John Braithwaite Community Centre Event 11 $ 5.94
2018-11-05 Constit Office CNV/DNV Hall Event 9 $ 5.08
2018-11-06 Constit Office Helijet, Anvil Centre Event 79 $ 42.66
2018-11-06 Constit Office NV Board of Education Event 7 $ 3.56
2018-11-12 Constit Office DNV Hall Meeting 6 $ 3.02
2018-11-14 Constit Office Sherwood Park, Union Gospel Mission Event 45 $ 24.52
2018-11-17 Constit Office Mountain Highway Interchange Event 7 $ 3.78

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

194 $104.76

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

Expense Account For Period From 11/25/18 to 12/13/18

Payee Name Total Kilometers 52.90

Payee Address  North Vancouver, BC  Total Reimbursement $28.57

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement

2018-11-25 Constit Office NV Arts Council Off supp 12 $ 6.32
2018-12-01 Constit Office Mollie Nye House Event 3 $ 1.73
2018-12-07 Constit Office Parkgate Event 17 $ 8.96
2018-12-13 Constit Office John Braithwaite Event 12 $ 6.21
2018-12-13 Constit Office Maplewood Eatery Event 10 $ 5.35

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

53 $28.57

Note 4

Last Name, First Name

MM/DD/YR














































